4/20/2023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

RE: Enquiry No:EN230400201Bhiwadi Division

praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in <praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in>
Thu 4/20/2023 12:40 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

iR
Sent: 18 April 2023 10:27 Alden :(>'75(UA/§10“7 W"’/l\
To: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com 7 ¥ N z /'eé' lﬁ /é’!yo‘v\(
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230400201Bhiwadi Division N \
41)% e one f[FFrel

Dear Sir/Madam, /’

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,{ RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com
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PROFORMA INVOICE

lStar Power Transmission Co.

Skop No. R18, Ganpati Plaza
Bhiwadi, Alwar Raj. 301019

Mobile No. 9991438182
GSTIN/UIN: 08ANZPK8615K1Z3
State Name : Rajasthan, Code : 08
E-Mail : pawan.belting@gmail.com

Invoice No. Dated
68 19-Apr-23 B
Delivery Note Mode/Terms of Payment

Eierf'érence No. &'Datwér.i

Other References

Buyer s Order No.

Buyer (Bill to)
|JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD.
|SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, BHIWADI

Dated

D|spatch Doc. No

Delivery Note Date

biépatched throughﬂ - Destination
iGSTIN/UIN : 0BAAACJ4324M1ZH
State Name : Rajasthan, Code : 08 Terms of Delivery
\
i
|
/Sl Description of Goods HSN/SAC GST Quantity | Rate per |Disc. % Amount
Mo Rate L -
1 (O RING 40169330 18 % 1NOS & 38,669.00 |NOS 40 % 23,201.40 !
4aax8 M’ ‘ = B
2 IORING 40169330 18 % 1NOS | 12,356.00 |NOS 40 % 7,413.60
- 512X8 M | = |
3 ORING 40169330 18 % 1 NOS 1 38,668.00 [NOS 40 % 23,200.80
| 439x8 M. | ~ |
4 IO RING 40169330 18 % 1NOS ' 34,571.00 [NOS| 40% 20,742.60
| 414X8 MM\ .
5 }0 RING 40169330 18 % 1NOS ' 11,051.00 [NOS 40 % 6,630.60
| 469X8 MM i
| \ ~ A  81,189.00
| }4%} IS AY e o M per 4
' CGST 7,307.00
1 )
SGST Arbove WC( b a1 < finaf / 7,307.00
, bt d Bl Y botae
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| P&F :|NCLT.'.T.:T(,IMTRA......... ..... s 1 5 NOS Z 95,803.00
1AmountC argeable (in words) /g S e U T E.&0E
‘INR NinetGEiviBRiousahd.Eight Hundred Three.Only- !
; HSN/SAC \-l Taxable ; ]777 ~ Central Tax State Tax Total
§ o DEU!EBY 7”:7} essssensivansss ---}-7_- ﬁx Presnnneniiaiue: '1 Rate Amount j _Rate Amount _ Tax Amount
}4016,93,39, N [ s Pt - 81, 189 00 9%, 7,307. 00} 9% 7,307.00 _14,614. 00
B PAYMENT ¢ .o J I T od ] 7,307.00 7,307.00 14,614.00
i Tax Amount (in words) :  INR Fourteen Thousand Six Hunélred Fourteen Only
[ . L___’_—;
GCMCITC  frn e — N
£ Alc Holder's Name : Star Power Transmission Co.
VALIDITY ]043’5U’ ‘.. i BankName : PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
~ } Alc No. : 3993002100014594
9 ! Branch & IFS Code : BHIWADI & PUNB0399300
CHECKEDBY : .. O '

Declaration_*

We declare that this invoice shows the actuah prrce/f the
goods described and that all particulars are true and correct.

SUBJECT TO BHIWADI JUR|SDICTION

This is a Computer Generated Invcice

for Star Power Transmission Co.

Authorised Signatory




GST No.: 27AADCS6349E179

Quotation

Customer Code : CJ680
M/S: JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED - ALWAR

Kind Attention
Designation :

:Mr.Rajgopal C. Sarda
Asst.Manager Purchase

Sl. - Description

\}/ CODE :- 06401049 O-RING, HARDNESS 70/75
SHORE A, TEMP: -30A°C to +100A°C, MAKE-

MAX SPARE (D)

ID:444 C/5: 8

Material: NBR

HSN:4016.93.30

CODE :- 06401051 O-RING, HARDNESS 70/75
SHORE A, TEMP: -30A°C to +100A°C, MAKE-
MAX SPARE (D)

ID:469 C/S: 8

Material: NBR

HSN: 4016.93.30

o
/

CODE :- 06401052 O-RING, HARDNESS 70/75
SHORE A, TEMP: -30A°C to +100A°C, MAKE-
MAX SPARE (N)

1D:439 C/5: 8

Material: NBR

HSN:4016.93.30

MAKE- MAX SPARE (D) (NEAR BY SIZE)
1D:441.50 C/S: 8

Material: NBR

HSN:4016.93.30

CODE :- 06401050 O-RING, HARDNESS 70/75
SHORE A, TEMP:-30A°C to +100A°C, MAKE-
MAX SPARE (D)

ID:414 C/S: 8

Material: NBR

HSN:4016.93.30

CODE :- 06401053 O-RING, HARDNESS 70/75
SHORE A,TEMP: -30A°C to +100A°C, MAKE-
MAX SPARE (D)

1D:512.00 C/S: 8

Material: NBR

HSN:4016.93.30

5

Payment Terms : 30 Days Credit

Delivery Terms : F.O.R. your works

Freight Charges : N.A.

GST Extra : 1) HSN :4016.93.30 @ 18%

Plant -1
Max Spare Limited

e Hydraulic Seals  * Pneumatic Seals * Rubber Sheets

¢ Rotary Shaft Seals * O-Rings

profile

MAX GROEHERYMRANIES

Plant -1
The Rubber Prod

e Custom Moulded Rub

Qty

1 No

~ Delivery

4 Days

4 Days 1 No

4 Days 1 No

4 Days 1 No

4 Days 1 No

1 No

MSL/0QT/370349 |
Date: 19/04/2023

Enquiry No : EN230400201 °; !
Y
Date : 18/04/2023

Price  Discount - Amount
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SEAL-WINGS

SEALING TECHNOLOGY PVT. LTO.

Seal Wings Sealing Technology Pvt. Ltd.

#V-7, 1st A Main, 2nd Stage Peenya Industrial Estate Bangalore (Karnataka) - 560091, India
Cont. No.: 080 43712692, Email: bangaloresales@seal-wings.com,
Web: www.seal-wings.com

Sales Quotation

Quotation For,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD (B)

Quotation # :

127/23

Quotation Date : 19-04-2023
SP-2/333,INDUSTRIAL AREA
BHIVCADII Reference No.: EN230400201
1 19-04-
BHIWADI (RAJASTHAN) - 301019 Reference Date 2023
INDIA Kindly Attention : MR
s HSN Discount
Description Code Item Code Qty uom Rate Amount Taxable Rate Amount
J EO RING 430 X 414 X 8 MATERIAL-NBR
i : 40169330 | 1 NOS 3000.00 300.00 | 270000 | 2700.00
# i = Z i
\/2 O RING 455 X 439 X 8 MATERIAL-NBR -
140169330 | T TTTTTNGS 3600.00 360,00 324000 | 3240.00
Lo o}
\/{ O RING 460 X 444 X 8 MATERIAL - NBR
[40769330 1T NOS T 360000 360,00 | 3240.00 | 3240.00
i% >~
1O RING 485 X 469 X 8 MATERIAL - NBR )
[40769330 i NOS 360000 ] 360.00 | 3240.00 | 3240.00
iO RING 528 X 512 X 8 MATERIAL - NBR
N 40169330 1 NOS 4000.00 400.00 3600.00 3600.00
i 7
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GSTIGS . | 8‘ s (h-T
TN 4 T
Sub Total 16,020.00
DELIVERY . ..........:._.l..g?..‘..a....LA--’-------"----- Courier Charges 0.00
z S @A‘) b , Total Taxable Amount 16,020.00
| Note PAYMENT e R o I

Company's Bank Details,

\
% Bank Name : ICICI Bank Ltd., Bank N Bme {YD

eenya Industrlal Area, Bangalore - 560058
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i Terms & Conditions,

| CGST: 0.00 %
' Delivery: 4 Day(s)

sdsT: 0.00 %
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